September 29, 2020
To:

Prospective Bidders

Subject: Addendum One: Schedule Change for Bid Opening, Revised Construction
Drawings, and Answers to Questions.
Project:

Petition Streets 2021 (ST-286)

This Addendum corrects the following for the subject referenced contract.


Schedule change for Bid Opening
The Bid Opening is re-scheduled as follows:
Date/Time

Location

Tuesday, October 6, 2020, 2:00 PM

Virtual Zoom Meeting

This change supersedes all previously posted changes for bid opening date and time. All
bid opening procedures remain the same.


Revised Construction Drawings
The construction drawings have been revised to address discrepancies and are posted in
the project website.
https://durhamnc.gov/4256/2021-Petition-Streets-ST-286



Answers to questions
Q: Who is funding this project?
A: This is a city funded project.
Q: Can you specify which items are to follow North Carolina Department of Transportation
(NCDOT) specifications or City specifications?
A: With the exception of water and sewer items, all construction is to be built to NCDOT
specifications.
Q: Are water line and sanitary fittings incidental to the pipe line item? If not, can you add an
item for fittings?
A: All water and sewer lines are to be paid per NCDOT quantification.

Q: Are the new Aggregate Base Course (ABC) drives paid for by the ABC Item?
A: Drawings have been revised. There are no ABC Driveways. All driveways are to be
constructed with concrete.
Q: Can you add silt fence and concrete washout items to the bid form?
A: No, these items will be incidental.
Q: Is the ABC stone under the curb incidental to the curb items?
A: Yes.
Q: Can you add a typical detail for the gravel drives and the asphalt drives?
A: Gravel and asphalt driveways have been removed from the plans.
Q: Is all driveway demo part of the lump sum grading item?
A: Yes.
Q: Where does the new 48” high chain link fence get set?
A: The fencing is located on Leonard Dr. The line style has been modified in the construction
drawings to be more apparent.
Q: What materials are incidental to the fire hydrant item?
A: See NCDOT Specifications Section 1515-4. All items related to hydrant are incidental.
Q: Is the MH#1 sanitary sewer on Omah St. a doghouse manhole?
A: Yes.
Q: Can all the sanitary and water services be open cut through the existing road?
A: Yes. All the streets are city maintained streets. Cuts to roads that are not being built will
need to be patched using current departmental methodology subject to review.
Q: Storm Structures 27ea, looks like there is no item for the storm manholes the GI, YI & CB add
up to 27 each, but there are storm manholes are not accounted for.
A: Manholes are listed the same regardless of use.
Q: Are the quantities correct on the unit price bid sheet?
A: The unit price bid sheet is no longer accurate. A following addendum will include the
updated unit price bid sheet.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Erik Adkins
Project Manager
919-560-4326 ext. 30266
Erik.Adkins@durhamnc.gov

